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State of Alaska

Dept. of Transportation & Public Facilities

Central Region – Highway & Aviation Design


(Superseded by 19.0710)

Providing for the Safe Movement of People and Goods and the Delivery of State Services

	estimate      update      notification



	From:  fcp
	To:
CR Highway Design and Construction Engineers, file
	Date:
	112018

	Project No.: 2018
	Project: AASHTOware Project (AWP) – Central Region

	Subject:
Pay Item Usage - Supplemental Guidance Each Project and General


Each Project, every Pay Item shall have a unique item number.
If AWP does not include Pay Item numbers for a unique item, a like item, an item needing a different pay unit, etc., contact a user with the "Item Admin" role to have the unique Pay Item numbers created. Central Region personnel with the "Item Admin" role:

•
Ralph Kiehl

•
Virginia Groeschel

•
Fred Park

Item Number Format
Format typical Pay Item numbers, Pay Item numbers intended for multiple like items, items with differing pay units, etc.:

Example: 901.0001.000A
	Prefixc
(Specification Section)
	
	Rootc
(Standard 0001-1999 or 

aRegional 2000-8999)
	
	Suffixb,c


	901
	.
	0001
	.
	000A

	a.
Unique project specific Pay Item requires a new regional root

b.
Typically relates to the supplemental description

(1)
Differentiates like items
(2)
May include dimension, size, type, location, pay unit, etc.

(3)
Breakout for data

c.
Terms, Prefix, Root and Suffix are not part of AWP and are used in CR for reference only


Pay Items
Example: Project CR
•
Two traffic signals and each require a separate item number. One payed lump sum and the other contingent sum
•
Two Pile sizes and each require a separate item number
•
CSP 12 Inch requires payment by lump sum
660.0001.0000
aTraffic Signal System Complete,
LS
(only one item on the Project "CR" may use this item)
1.
Traffic signal one:  660.0001.CS0A
aTraffic Signal System Complete, bIntersection Road A and Road B
CS
2.
Traffic signal two:
  660.0001.000B
aTraffic Signal System Complete, bIntersection Road C and Road D
LS
505.0005.0000
aFurnish Structural Steel Piles
LF
(Only one item on the Project "CR" may use this item)
1.
Pile one:
505.0005.000A
aFurnish Structural Steel Pile bHP   x   

LF
2.
Pile two:
505.0005.000B
aFurnish Structural Steel Pile bHP   x   

LF

603.0001.0012
aCSP 12 Inch
LF (Only one item on the Project "CR" may use this item)

1.
CSP 12 Inch:
603.0001.LS12
aCSP 12 Inch
LS
a.
Item description
b.
Supplemental Description

Keeping the prefix and root the same and modifying the suffix keeps like items near each other in the pay item list when the next sequential root number is taken.
AASHTOWare Project Preconstruction User Guide:
•
Available to DOT personnel printed in the Graphics department.

•
Available electronically:  User Guides, AASHTOWare Project, Transportation & Public Facilities, State of Alaska
1
4111 Aviation Avenue, Anchorage, AK 99502 
PH: (907)269-0590
Highway FAX: 243-4409/Aviation FAX:  269-0620


